S CITY OF MONROVIA
OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK

s =
MONROVIA MEMORANDUM

/ 1

8 8

To: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

FROM: ALICE D. ATKINS, MMC, CiTY CLERK
DATE: JuLy 18, 2023

SUBJECT: JuLy 18, 2023 — REGULAR MEETING

Below are changes and updates related to tonight’'s meeting agenda.
INVOCATION

Pastor Karen-Mastrogiovanni

Tonight’s invocation will be given by Barbara Gholar.
ORDER OF BUSINESS

RCC-5 Mayor Becky A. Shevlin
(a)California Department of Insurance Update; Arminé Sargsyan, Outreach Analyst

Staff requests this item be moved up in the Agenda to precede Consent Calendar.
CONSENT CALENDAR
CC-10 Support Services Agreement with Monrovia Chamber of Commerce for the Period Ending
June 30, 2025 in an Amount Not to Exceed $55,000.00 per Fiscal Year, with Two (2) One-
Year Options to Extend
Staff Reference: Dylan Feik, City Manager

Prior to adoption of the Consent Calendar, Staff would like to provide brief comments regarding a small
addition to the proposed Agreement.

If not otherwise noted, changes appear in bold italics.



